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Mr. Joshua Steel Kelly, Town Manager and CEO  

Town of Winchester, CT 

Via Email 

 

 

RE: Town of Winchester Noise Ordinance Adoption Final Approval 

 

Mr. Kelly, 

 

Thank you for your email of October 25, 2021 requesting final approval of adoption of the Town of 

Winchester’s (Town) noise control ordinance. 

 

Based upon review of the ordinance, my staff has determined that the ordinance conforms to state noise 

control standards.  Therefore, pursuant to Connecticut General Statutes §22a-73(c), I approve the 

amendment to the Town’s noise control ordinance as adopted by the Town in the Town Meeting held on 

October 18, 2021. 

 

If you have any questions regarding this matter, please contact Paul Kritzler at 860-424-3889 or 

Paul.Kritzler@ct.gov. 

 

 

Sincerely, 

 

 

 

 

 

___________________________       _____________________ 

Tracy R. Babbidge, Chief       Date   

Bureau of Air Management 

 
 

November 17, 2021


